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R CeBm e ReRef-
T . 17 JUN 1963
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, CI/OA -
FROM : Deputy Director of Security (Investi-
gations and Operational Support)
SUBJECT : C#83 492
#216 264

1. Reference is made to your ‘memorandum dated 21 Septembsr 1962
requesting an appropriate investigation of Subject in connection
with his use under an Operationa.l Approvel gg an informant by W3_
Mexico, D.,P. Reference is also made to our memoranda dated
6 October 1960, 1 Hay 1962 and 17 October 1962,

2. The enclosed information is furnished as an aid in
determining whether or not the Subject should be used in the
proposed capacity.

"3. In view of the certification set forth in your request,
no CIA files other than those of the Office of Security have been
searched in connection with this case. It is assumed that all
pertinent information concerning the Subject has been furnished
pursuant to the provisions of Clandestine Services Instruction
No. 10-5 and Clandestine Services Instruction - Field No. 10-5.

4. This memorandum pertains only to this proposed assigrment.
It is requested that this office be informed of your decision in
thie case. The enclosed material should be returned in a sealed
envelope marked for the attention of the undersigned when 1t has
served its purpose.

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:

Victgx%/White
Enclosures:
NAC rpt dtd 10 June 1963
CLOSED ' Group 1
- Kushner/jmp . £—E-C-R-E-T Excluded from automatic
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‘ declasgsification

i
1

W 53294 DocId:32359204 Page 2





